



**MINUTES OF THE COMMONS & HAMS COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON FRIDAY 10TH JUNE 2016 AT 2.00PM
AT KEMPSEY COMMUNITY CENTRE**

PRESENT: - Cllr Waller, Cllr Michael, Cllr Pugh, Cllr Bannister and Cllr Geens .

IN ATTENDANCE: - No members of the public present.

1. Cllr Waller was re- appointed Committee Chairman
2. Apologies: None
3. Declaration of Interests:
 1. Register of Interests: Councillors’ were reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
 2. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) – None
 3. Other Disclosable Interests (ODI) –None

No Questions for Public Question Time.

4. Minutes: To consider the adoption of the minutes of Commons & Hams Committee of 09.05.16 having been previously circulated these were signed as a true and correct record.

5. Any Other Business

A request from ‘Getoutstayout’ to gain permission to use/access land on Kempsey Common for a bushcraft and survival skills day for children aged 5-16 years was discussed. Cllr Waller to arrange a meeting with Anna Humphries to progress this matter further. To place on the July agenda for further consideration.

(Cllr Geens declared an ODI as Anna Humphries is a niece of his partner)

Clerk to contact WCC Countryside Services to establish if they are responsible to repair a faulty gate lock mechanism located at the Marlbank.

Due to the increase in size of strip of land that needs cutting on Normoor Common an additional charge of £10.00 will be incurred.

Cllr Pugh to chase Mr. Havard concerning the Management Plan for Ashmoor Common.

Cllr Bannister to chase Mr. Coole to check if he is still willing to remove the hay from Stonehall and Normoor on the same terms and conditions as previous years. Clerk confirmed a letter had been issued to Mr. Coole and but no acknowledgement received to date.

Cllr Bannister to make further enquiries concerning the purchase of the cattle.

Meeting Closed 2.26 pm
Sharon Baxter
Clerk

Action

C Waller
Clerk

Clerk

Cllr Pugh

Cllr
Bannister

Cllr
Bannister

Signed Chairman..... Date